
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, pennsylvania 19103-2029

DATE:

SUBJEC

FROM:

TO:

MEMORANDUM

November 23, 2010

In the Matter of Chemical Equipment Labs, Inc.
U.S. EPA Docket No.: EPCRA-03-2010-0308
Consent Agreement and Final Order

Alison Lecker, Assistant Regional Counsel (3RC41)

Lydia Guy, Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)

E closed for filing is a fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order settling this matter. A

courtesy opy of the Consent Agreement and Final Order is also enclosed.



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

165ll Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 1911l3-2ll29

In the Matter of: )
)

Chc .cal Equipment I,abs, Inc. )
Wain t and Pine Streets )
Marc s Hook, Pennsylvania, )
19l16 )

)
Respondent. )

)
Che ical Equipment Labs, Inc. )
Wal ut and Pine Streets )
MarJus Hook, Pennsylvania, )
1906\, )

)
Facility. )

U.S. EPA Docket No.: EPCRA-ll3-20tll-0308

Proceedings Pursuant to Sections 312 and 325
ofthe Emergency Planning and Community
Right-to-Know Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 11022 and 11045

~ERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, the undersigned, hereby certifY that on the date provided below. I hand-delivered and
file the original of the signed Consent Agreement and Final Order with the Regional Hearing
Cler , U.S. EPA, Region III, 1650 Arch Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029, and that

d correct copies of the Consent Agreement and Final Order were sent by certified mail to:

Mr. onald M. Varnum
Bal ard Spahr Ll.P
173 Market Street, 51st Floor
Phi adelphia, PA 19 I03-7599

/ ::2 //0
D TE

~~J
Alison Lecker (3RC41)
Assistant Regional Counsel
Counsel for Complainant
(215) 814-2698



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

DATE: November 23,2010

SUBJE T: In the Matter of: Chemical Equipment Labs, Inc.
U.S. EPA Docket No.: EPCRA-03-2 10-0308

FROM Ronald J. Borsellino, Directo
Hazardous Site Cleanup Di . Ion (3HSOO)

Marcia E. Mulkey e5 /:J..M(.r ......for -
Regional Counsel (3RCOO)

TO: Renee Sarajian
Regional Judicial Officer (3RCOO)

NATURE OF THE CASE

On June 21,2010, EPA filed a Complaint against Chemical Equipment Labs, Inc.
("Res ndent") alleging violations of Section 312 of the Emergency Planning and Community
Rigb~t-to-KnOWAct, 42 U.S.C. § 11~2~ for failing to timely submit C~emicall~ventoryForms to
the s te emergency response COmmlSSIOn, the local emergency plannmg COrnnllttee, and the
local Ire department. Respondent filed an Answer on July 21, 20I0 and Alternative Dispute
Reso I tion ("ADR'') was initiated by Order of Administrative Law Judge Biro on August 10,
20 IO. EPA and Respondent subsequently engaged in settlement negotiations and ADR was
exten ed until December 10, 2010, by Order of Administrative Law Judge Nissen.

The Parties have agreed to a settlement amount of $1 ,500.00, to resolve the alleged
viola ·ons in this matter.

PROPOSED SETTLEMENT

The proposed settlement is appropriate following the analysis of the following statutory
pe factors: the nature, circumstances, extent and gravity of the violation or violations and,
with espect to the violator, ability to pay, any prior history of such violations, the degree of
culp bility, economic benefit or savings (if any) resulting from the violation, and such other
matt rs as justice may require. We recommend that this settlement be ordered, as such a
settl ment is in the best interest of the parties.

cc: Ronald M. Varnum, Esq.

Customer Service Hot/ine: 1-800-438-2474



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

alter of: )
)

Chemi al Equipment Labs, Inc. )
Wain t and Pine Streets )
Marc Hook, Pennsylvania )

19061, )
)

Respondent )
)
)

Chern cal Equipment Labs, Inc. )
WaIn t and Pine Streets )
Marc s Hook, Pennsylvania )

19061, )
)

Facility. )
)
)

EPA Docket No.: EPCRA-03-2010-0308

Proceedings Pursuant to Sections 312 and 325
of the Emergency Planning and Community
Right-to-Know Act of 1986,
42 U.S.c. §§ 11022,11045

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

Statutory Authority

This Consent Agreement is proposed and entered into under the authority vested in the
Adm' istrator of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") by Section 325 of the
Emer ency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act ("EPCRA"), 42 U.S.C. § 11045, and
unde the authority provided by the "Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the
Adm nistrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of
Pe ts," 40 C.F.R. Part 22 ("Part 22 "), in Section 22.l8(b)(2). The Administrator has
dele ated the authority under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.s.C. § 11045, to the Regional
Adm nistrator of EPA, Region III, who has redelegated those authorities to the Director,
H dous Site Cleanup Division, EPA Region III ("Complainant").

Preliminary Statement and Stipulations

The Respondent, Chemical Equipment Labs, Inc. ("Respondent" or "eEL"), by its
altor ey or other authorized representative, and EPA stipulate as follows:

{) Printed on 100% recycled/recyclable paper with 100% post-consumerfiber and proces> chlorine free.
Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474



In re: C emical Equipment Labs, Inc. EPA Docket No. EPCRA-03-2010-0308

. EPA issued an Administrative Complaint ("Complaint") against Respondent, EPA
Docket No. EPCRA-03-2010-0308, on June 21, 2010. The Complaint alleges that Respondent
violate Section 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022, by failing to timely submit complete and
accurat Emergency and Hazardous Chemical Inventory Forms to the State Emergency Response
Comm ssion ("'SERC"), Local Emergency Planning Committee ("LEPC"), and local fire
depart ent for calendar year 2007.

2. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent admits to the jurisdictional allegations
of the omplaint.

3. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent neither admits nor denies the specific
factua allegations contained in the Complaint. but expressly waives any of its rights to contest
said al egations.

4. For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent expressly waives its rights to a hearing
and to appeal this Consent Agreement and accompanying Final Order (collectively, the
"CAl 0") under Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11045.

5. EPA incorporates by reference the factual allegations contained in the Complaint as
EPA' Findings of Fact for this Consent Agreement.

6. Based upon EPA's Findings of Fact, EPA concludes that Respondent violated the
provi ions of Section 312 ofEPCRA, 42 U.S.c. § 11022. by failing to timely provide complete
and a curate Emergency and Hazardous Chemical Inventory Forms to the SERC, LEPC, and
local ire department for calendar year 2007.

7. As a result of EPA's conclusion that Respondent violatcd Section 312 of EPCRA, 42
U.S.. § 11022, EPA has determined that Respondent is liable for a civil penalty. In determining
the ount of the civil penalty, the following factors have been taken into consideration: the
natu , circumstances, extent and gravity of the violation or violations, and with respect to the
viol or, ability to pay, any prior history of such violations, the degree of culpability, economic
bene It or savings (if any) resulting from the violation, and such matters as justice may require.
The greed upon penalty is consistent with 40 C.F.R. Part 19 and the En[orcemenl Response
Poli yfor Secrions 304, 311, and 312 o[lhe Emergency Planning and Community Rif!,hl-to­
Kno Act and Section 103 o[the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensalion and
Lia 'lily Act (September 30, 1999).

Penalty

8. In settlement of the above-captioned action, Respondent consents to the assessment of
a C1 il penalty of$1,500.00. Based on the foregoing Stipulations and Findings, the parties, by
thei attorneys or authorized officials, hereby agree to the following:
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In re; C emicaJ Equipment Labs, Inc.

Payment Terms

EPA Docket No. EPCRA-03-2010-0308

9. In order to avoid the assessment of interest, administrative costs, and late payment
penalti s in connection with the civil penalty described in this CAfFO, Respondent must pay the
civil nalty no later than 30 days after the date on which a copy of this CAfFO is mailed or

hand- livered to Respondent.

10. The EPCRA penalty of $1 ,500.00 shall be paid in the following manner:

a. All payments by Respondent shall reference Respondent's name and address, and

the Docket Number of this action;

b. All checks shall be made payable to "United States Treasury";

c. All payments made by cashier's check shall be addressed to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
Cincinnati Finance Center
P.O. Box 979077
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000

If check is sent via overnight mail, it should be sent to:

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines and Penalties
U.S. Bank
1005 Convention Plaza
Mail Station FL-MO-C2GL
St. Louis, MO 6310 I

d. All payments made by electronic wire transfer shall be directed to:

Federal Reserve Bank of New York
ABA = 021030004
Account = 680 I0727
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33
33 Liberty Street
New York, NY 10045
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read "0 68010727
Environmental Protection Agency"
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In re: C emical Equipment Labs, Inc. EPA Docket No. EPCRA-03-2010-0308
e. All electronic payments made through the Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) shall

be directed to:

Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) for receiving US currency
PNC Bank
808 17th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20074
Contact - Jesse White 301-887-6548
ABA = 051036706
Transaction Code 22 - checking
Environmental Protection Agency
Account 310006
CTX Format

11. The Respondent shall simultaneously submit a copy of the check, or verification of
wire t nsfer or ACH, to the following persons:

Lydia Guy (3RCOO)
Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA, Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

and

Alison Lecker (3RC41)
Assistant Regional Counsel
U.S. EPA Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

12. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717 and 40 C.F.R. § 13.11, EPA is entitled to assess
inter t and late paymentpenalties on outstanding debts owed to thc United States, as well as a
char to cover the costs of processing and handling a delinquent claim, as more fully described
belo . Accordingly, Respondent's failure to make timely payment or to comply with the
cond tions in this CA/FO shall result in the assessment of late payment charges, including
inter st, penalties, and/or administrative costs of handling delinquent debts.

13. Interest on the civil penalty assessed in this CA/FO will begin to accrue on thc date
that copy of this CAIFO is mailed or hand-delivered to Respondent. However, EPA will not
seek 0 recover interest on any amount of the civil penalty that is paid within thirty (30) calendar
days after the date on which such interest begins to accrue. Interest will be assessed at the rate of
the nited States Treasury tax and loan rate in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.II(a).

14. The costs of the Agency's administrative handling of overdue debts will be
char ed and assessed monthly throughout the period the debt is overdue. See 40 C.F.R.
§ 13 I I(b). Pursuant to Appendix 2 of EPA's Resources Management Directives - Cash
Ma agement, Chapter 9, EPA will assess a $15.00 administrative handling charge for
ad nistrative costs on unpaid penalties for the first thirty (30) day period after the final due date
and n additional $15.00 for each subsequent thirty (30) day period the penalty remains unpaid.
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In re: C emical Equipment Labs, Inc. EPA Docket No. EPCRA-03-2010-0308

15. A penalty charge of six (6) percent per year will be assessed monthly on any
portion of the civil penalty which remains delinquent more than ninety (90) calendar days.
See 40 .F.R. § 13.11(c). Should assessment of the penally charge on thc debt be required, it
shall a crue from the first day payment is delinquent. See 31 C.F.R. § 901.9(d).

16. Failure by the Respondent to pay the penalty assessed by the Final Order in full by
the fin I due date may subject Respondent to a civil action to collect the assessed penalty, plus
interes , pursuant to Section 325 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11045. In any such collection action,
the val dity, amount and appropriateness of the $1,500.00 penalty shall not be subject to review.

General Provisions

17. The provisions of the CA/FO shall be binding upon Respondent, its officers,
direct rs, agents, servants, employees, and successors or assigns. By his or her signature below,
the pe son signing this Consent Agreement on behalf of Respondent is acknowledging that he or
she is ully authorized by the party represented to execute this Consent Agreement and to legally
bind espondent to the terms and conditions of the Consent Agreement and accompanying Final
Order

18. The CA/FO does not constitute a waiver, suspension or modification of the
reqUl ments of Section 312 of EPCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 11022, or any regulations promulgated
there nder.

19. This CA/FO resolves only those civil claims which are alleged in the Complaint.
Noth' g herein shall be construed to limit the authority of the Complainant to undertake action
agai t any person, including thc Respondent in response to any condition which Complainant
dete ines may present an imminent and substantial endangerment to the public health, public
welf e or the environment. Nothing in this CNFO shall be construed to limit the United States'
auth rity to pursue criminal sanctions.

20. Each party to this action shall bear its own costs and attorney's fees.

21. By entering into this CA/FO, the Respondent does not admit any liability for the civil
clai s alleged in the Complaint.

5



In reo bemical Equipment Labs, Inc.

FOR HEMICAL EQUIPMENT LABS, INC.

SIG ATURE

EPA Docket No. EPCRA-03-20Io-0308

J/' it, 2- - /0

DATE

Tit! :
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In reo C emical Equipment Labs, Inc.
EPA Docket No. EPCRA-03-2010-0308

FOR T E U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

. Borsellino, Director
ous Site Cleanup Division
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

In the atter of: )
)

Chern cal Equipment Labs, Inc. )
WaIn t and Pine Streets )
Marc s Hook, Pennsylvania )

19061, )
)

Respondent. )
)
)

Che ical Equipment Labs, Inc. )
Wain t and Pine Streets )
Marc s Hook, Pennsylvania )

19061, )
)

Facility. )
)
)

EPA Docket No.: EPCRA-03-2010-0308

Proceedings Pursuant to Sections 312 and 325
of the Emergency Planning and Community
Right-to-Know Act of 1986,
42 U.S.c. §§ 11022, 11045

FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to Section 325 of the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act
RA"), 42 U.S.C. § 11045, and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. Part 22, and based on the

repr entations in the Consent Agreement, having determined that the penalty agreed to in the
Con ent Agreement is based on a consideration of the factors set forth in Section 325 of EPCRA,
42 .S.c. § 11045, the foregoing Consent Agreement is hereby approved and incorporated by
refe nce into this Final Order. The Respondent is ordered to comply with the terms of the
refe nced Consent Agreement.



In re: C emical Equipment Labs, Inc.

Effective Date

EPA Docket No. EPCRA-03-20tO-0308

This Final Order shall become effective upon the date of its filing with the Regional

Hearin Clerk.

Date: -J--L-=-I-'--J--I---'O"-----
~j-'
~. (»..q--~

enee araJJan
Regional Judicial OffIcer
EPA, Region 1II
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